
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
April 22, 2014 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on April 22, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. in the 
Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 
 

9:15 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. Dr. Mary Ann Sens - County Coroner Discussion 

 
9:45 Consent Agenda 

1. April 8, 2014 Board Proceedings 
2. HSEM Stonegarden Grant Agreement 
3. Sheriff’s Office Donation 
4. SSTS Service Contract 
5. Heavy Equipment Operator Benefit Payout 
6. Social Worker Hire 

 
9:50 Department Reports 

1. Information Technology 
a. City/County IT Collaboration 

2. Highway Department 
a. Contract for 2014 Bituminous Overlay Projects 
b. Call for Bids for 2014 Seal Coat Projects 

 
10:00 BREAK  
 
10:15 County Board Items 

1. Local Government Roundtable Groundwater Advisory Policy Committee Appointment 
2. Opposition to EPA Regulations 
3. Commissioner Committee Reports 

 
11:00 Unfinished Business 

 
11:00 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   *Limited to five minutes 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair ** District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair ** District 3, Roger Falk 
District 4, Todd Miller ** District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 4/22/14 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Dr. Mary Ann Sens – County Coroner Discussion 
 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Discuss County Coroner options. 
 
 

Background: 
Notification has been received from our elected County Coroner, Dr. VandeWege, regarding the changes in the 
requirments per MN Statute for our local doctors to be certified as County Coroners. Due to the law revision, our 
local doctors are reluctant to continue serving as elected County Coroners.   
 
The County must have either an elected or appointed Coroner/Medical Examiner; there is a prescribed process 
that must be followed to change from an elected to an appointed Coroner, (MN ST 390.005 – attached). 
 
The University of North Dakota provides this service (ie. serves as the appointed County Coroner under contract) 
for a number of NW MN Counties.  Dr. Sens is a Professor and Chair of Pathology at UND.    
 
 
Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: 4/22/14 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
April 8, 2014 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the April 8, 2014 Board Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
April 8, 2014 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in 

the City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, April 8, 2014. 
 

CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, 
Todd Miller, Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 

Consideration of a gambling permit for the Ruffed Grouse Society was added to the 
Consent Agenda and discussion on attending a Water Roundtable Committee meeting was 
added to County Board Items.  A motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by 
Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 

 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Coordinator Pelowski distributed a MRCC Legislative Update; Commissioner 
Swanson noted that he and Commissioner Phillipe will be attending a Housing Institute 
meeting on April 9, 2014; and Auditor Monsrud distributed a spreadsheet to assist 
Commissioners in reviewing the monthly list of warrants. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Falk and 

carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 3/27/2014 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 AFLAC  3,743.52 
 MN ENERGY RESOURCES  3,691.13 
 4 Payments less than 2,000.00 3,709.28 
 Final Total:           11,143.93 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 3/28/2014 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 STREAMWORKS  3,100.00 
 Final Total:  3,100.00 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 4/03/2014 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO 2,115.57 
 JOHNSON/LAURE A 4,150.88 
 MN ENERGY RESOURCES  8,360.79 
 NW MN SERV COOP-BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD           82,895.00 
 PRUDENTIAL  2,211.98 
 11 Payments less than 2,000.00  5,002.26 
 Final Total:        104,736.48 

 



 
Warrants Approved For Payment 4/04/2014 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 MN ENERGY RESOURCES  4,078.45 
 Final Total:  4,078.45 
 
Warrants Approved On 4/08/2014 For Payment 4/11/2014 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  5,709.84 
 CO-OP SERVICE WEST  2,279.34 
 D-A LUBRICANT CO. INC.  6,297.50 
 DIAMOND MOWERS INC          11,594.00 
 FARMERS UNION OIL CO-LK BRNSN  2,737.33 
 FARMERS UNION OIL CO-WARROAD  7,659.77 
 H & L MESABI INC                    20,980.22 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL                                32,402.40 
 MIDSTATES EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY                      60,509.44 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 462 2,671.20 
 NORTH AMERICAN SALT COMPANY           26,232.64 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE           19,359.55 
 NORTHLAND TIRE  2,885.49 
 REGENTS OF U OF MINNESOTA           16,632.51 
 ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN           13,865.39 
 TITAN MACHINERY                      13,650.00 
 TRUE NORTH STEEL  3,699.75 
 UND FORENSIC PATHOLOGHY  2,000.00 
 VOYAGEURS COMTRONICS CORPORATION  2,315.99 
 60 Payments less than 2,000.00          24,799.98 
 Final Total:         278,282.34 
 
 In addition, the Board approved paying the Social Service Department claims 
forthwith on April 15, 2014. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 A motion to adopt the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded 
by Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent 
Agenda, approved the March 25, 2014 Board Proceedings; and, approved a Minnesota 
Lawful Gambling Application for Exempt Permit for the Ruffed Grouse Society event to be 
held at Springsteel Resort on May 9, 2014. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Information Technology 
 IT Administrator Chris Stauffer met with the Board to discuss a possible collaboration 
with the City of Roseau in order to provide basic technological support.  Stauffer stated that 
providing this service should be manageable as most of the support could be done remotely, 
but, requested the Board consider an agreement on a short-term, as-needed, basis so that 
both parties have an opportunity to decide if a more permanent agreement is warranted. 
 
 A motion to provide technological support services to the City of Roseau, for no 
longer than six months, at a rate of $100.00 per hour, was made by Commissioner 
Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously. 
 



 
Commissioner Phillipe added that the City of Warroad may also be interested in 

technology collaboration.  Stauffer stated that before a commitment to Warroad could be 
made, a review of their equipment and connectivity would have to be completed. 

 
Sheriff’s Office 
 Sheriff Steve Gust met with the Board to request approval of a one-year 
maintenance agreement for dispatch and radio equipment.  A motion to approve a one-year 
agreement with Roger’s Two Way Radio, effective April 8, 2014, at a rate of $358.00 per 
month, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and 
carried unanimously. 
 
 In addition, Sheriff Gust requested approval to purchase a fully-equipped squad car 
from the City of Greenbush.  A motion to purchase a 2010 Ford Crown Victoria from the City 
of Greenbush, in the amount of $10,000.00, was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded 
by Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
AMC Leadership Training 
  Commissioner Swanson recommended Commissioners and employees in 
leadership roles attend an upcoming one-day AMC Regional Leadership Training. 
 
Assessor Interview Committee 
 The Board discussed establishing a Committee to conduct interviews for the 
Assessor position.  It was agreed that all Commissioners, Coordinator Pelowski, and 
Assessor Heim will serve on this Committee. 
 
Veterans Service Officer Interview Committee 
 The Board discussed establishing a Committee to conduct interviews for the 
Veterans Service Officer position.  It was agreed that all Commissioners, Coordinator 
Pelowski, and VSO Dunn will serve on this Committee. 
 
Local Government Water Roundtable Committee 
 Commissioner Swanson informed the Board that he has been appointed as the AMC 
Executive Committee’s representative to the Local Government Water Roundtable 
Committee and is requesting approval of expenses for travel and lodging.  The Board, by 
consensus, agreed to the importance of Commissioner Swanson’s attendance at these 
meetings and authorized the payment of expenses associated with travel and lodging. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Wellness Committee, 
3/25/14; Red River Basin Commission, 3/27/14; Farmer/Homemaker of the Year Awards 
Banquet, 3/31/14; Roseau River Watershed District, 4/2/14; Roseau County Extension 
Committee, 4/3/14. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s): Northwest Regional 
Development Commission, 3/25/14. 
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Northern Counties 
Land Use Coordinating Board, 4/1/14; Roseau River Watershed District, 4/2/14. 
 

Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s): Wellness 
Committee, 3/25/14; Roseau Economic Development, 3/26/14; Association of Minnesota 
Counties Futures Task Force, 3/27/14 and 3/28/14; Roseau School Forum on Parenting, 



 
4/1/14; Community Justice Coordinating Committee, 4/2/14; Association of Minnesota 
Counties Executive Committee, 4/4/14; Roseau City Council, 4/7/14. 

 
Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Regular Meeting at 11:50 a.m. The 

next Regular Meeting of the Board is scheduled for April 22, 2014 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 4/22/14 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
HSEM Operation Stonegarden Grant Agreement 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Accept the Homeland Security and Emergency Management Operation Stonegarden Grant Agreement 
effective 3/28/14 – 8/31/15. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 









Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 4/22/14 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Donation to Sheriff’s Office 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Accept a donation to the Sheriff’s Office.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 4/22/14 Originating Department:  Environmental Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
SSTS Service Contract 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting renewal of the contract with Keith Block for 2014 to perform SSTS design review, soil verification and 
inspection services, as applicable. 
 
 

Background: 
As discussed at the April 18, 2014 COW, the scope of duties will ultimately be determined by which SSTS 
Ordinance revision option selected.    
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



SERVICE CONTRACT 
 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the County of Roseau, 

Minnesota, (County), 606 5th Ave SW Roseau, Minnesota 56751, and Keith Block (contractor), 848 

29th Avenue SW, Baudette, MN  56623. 

 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the County desires to purchase services of Contractor to perform Subsurface 

Sewage Treatment System (SSTS) design review, soil verification, and complaint investigation/ 

compliance inspection duties; and 

 WHEREAS, there are funds available for the purchase of these services; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual undertakings and agreements 

hereinafter set forth, the County and the Contractor agree as follows: 

 

1) Term and Cost of Agreement 
Contractor agrees to furnish SSTS soil verification and complaint investigation services on 

behalf of the County during the period commencing January 1, 2014, and terminating December 

31, 2014.   

Contractor shall be paid $100.00 for each design review, $200.00 for each on-site soil 

verification visit, and $225.00 for each on-site complaint investigation/compliance inspection. 

Contractor shall be entitled to reimbursement for vehicle expenses/mileage at the rate of 56 cents 

per mile. 

  

2) Services to be Provided and Locations 
Contractor shall provide all requested services at locations throughout Roseau County, as 

directed by the Roseau County Environmental Office. 

 

3) Independent Contractor 
Nothing contained in the Agreement is intended or should be construed as creating the 

relationship of joint ventures within the County or the Department.  No tenure or any rights or 

benefits, including Workers’ Compensation, Unemployment Insurance, medical care, sick leave, 

vacation leave, severance pay, PERA, or other benefits available to County employees, shall 

accrue to the Contractor or employees of the Contractor performing services under this Agreement. 

 

 

 



4) Indemnification and Insurance 

The contractor agrees it will defend, indemnify and hold the County, its employees and 

officials harmless from any claims, demands, actions or causes of action, including reasonable 

attorney’s fees and expenses arising out of any act or omission on the part of the Contractor, or its 

subcontractors, partners or independent contractors or any of their agents or employees in the 

performance of or with relation to any of the work or services to be performed or furnished by the 

Contractor or the subcontractors, partners, or independent contractors or any of their agents or 

employees under the agreement. 

 
Comprehensive General Liability Coverage: 
Contractor must obtain and maintain primary insurance coverage for the complete term of 

the contract.  Contractor’s insurance must meet the following minimum required liability limits: 

 

Each Occurrence      $1,500,000 
 Personal Injury & Advertising Injury    $1,500,000 

General Aggregate      $3,000,000 
 Products and Completed Operations Aggregate  $3,000,000 

Fire Damage Limit      $   100,000 
Medical Expense                $       5,000 

 

Contractor may utilize Excess Umbrella/Liability coverage to reach the total required limits.  

Prior to the effective date of this contract, and as a condition precedent to this contract, 

Contractor shall furnish the County with an original Certificate of Insurance, from an insurance 

company acceptable to the County and signed by a person authorized by the insurer to bind 

coverage, as evidence of the required primary insurance coverage.  The Certificate of Insurance 

must name Roseau County as an additional insured for all relevant coverages.  Contractor’s 

insurance policy must contain a provision that states that coverage will not be cancelled without 60 

days prior written notice to the County.   

Contractor shall be responsible for any deductible or self-insured retention contained within 

the insurance policy. 

 
Workers’ Compensation Coverage 
Contractor must obtain and maintain workers’ compensation coverage in accordance with 

applicable state and federal laws for the complete term of this contract.  Prior to the effective date 

of this contract, Contractor shall furnish the County with an original Certificate of Insurance, from 

an insurance company acceptable to the County and signed by a person authorized by the insurer  

to bind coverage, as evidence of the required workers’ compensation coverage. 



 

5) Data Practices 
All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated for any purposes by the 

activities of Contractor because of this contract is governed by the Minnesota Government Data 

Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, as amended, the Minnesota Rules implementing 

such act now in force or as adopted, as well as federal regulations on data privacy. 

 

6) Records – Availability and Retention 
Pursuant to Minn. Statute 16B.06, subd. 4, the Contractor agrees that the County, the State 

Auditor, or any other of their duly authorized representatives at any time during normal business 

hours and as often as they many reasonably deem necessary, shall have access to and the right to 

examine, audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, documents, papers, records, etc., which are 

pertinent to the accounting practices and procedures of this Contractor and involve transactions 

relating to this Agreement.  

 

7) Merger and Modification 
It is understood and agreed upon that the entire Agreement between the parties is contained 

here and that this Agreement supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations between the parties 

relating to the subject matter.  All items referred to in this Agreement are incorporated or attached 

and are deemed to be part of this Agreement.  

 Any material alterations, variations, modification, or waivers of provisions of this Agreement 

shall be valid only when they have been reduced to writing as an amendment and signed by the 

parties.  

 

8) Default and Cancellation 
If the Contractor fails to perform any of the provisions of the Agreement or so fails to 

administer the work as to endanger the performance of the Agreement, this shall constitute default. 

 Unless the Contractor’s default is excused, the County, through the Department, may, upon 

written notice, immediately cancel this Agreement in its entirety.  

 This agreement may be cancelled without cause by either party upon thirty days’ written 

notice. 

 

9) Nondiscrimination 
During the performance of this Agreement, the Contractor agrees to the following: 

No person shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, marital status, 

public assistance status, criminal record, creed or national origin be excluded from full employment 



rights in, participation in, be denied benefits of or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under 

any and all applicable federal and state laws against discrimination. 

 

10) Subcontracting and Assignment 
Contractor shall not enter into any subcontract for performance of any service contemplated 

under this contract without the prior written approval of the County and subject to such conditions 

and provisions as the County may deem necessary.  The contractor shall be responsible for the 

performance of all subcontractors.  

 

Dated this ____ day of _____________, 2014. 

 

COUNTY OF ROSEAU                 CONTRACTOR 

 

BY: ____________________________  BY: __________________________ 
 Glenda Phillipe   Keith Block,  
 Roseau County Board Chairman   KB Bobcat Service 

 

 

         BY: ____________________________ 

        Jeff Pelowski 
       Roseau County Coordinator 

      

 

Approved as to Form and Execution:  

 

BY: ___________________________ 

 Karen Foss 
                  Roseau County Attorney 
 

  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 04-22-14 Originating Department:  Engineer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 Approve Heavy Equipment Operator Benefit Payout 
 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Approve benefit payout to Heavy Equipment Operator for accrued vacation, sick time, and comp time for a total of 
$13,680.99. 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 22, 2014 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Approve Social Worker Hire 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approve hire of Trisha Braaten to the position of Social Worker effective May 5, 2014 starting at Grade 7, Step A. 
 

Background: 
Position is needed to take on the Special Needs Basic Care (SNBC) services.  Position will be funded through Care 
Coordination services paid by Medica. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 22, 2014 Originating Department:  Information Technology 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
City/County IT Collaboration 

Presenter:  Chris Stauffer 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Authorize County IT Administrator to provide IT services to the City of Warroad on an as-needed, short-term basis 
at a rate of $100.00 per hour. 
 

Background: 
The City of Warroad may be interested in contracting with Roseau County for IT services. This could be considered 
a “pilot project” which could lead to other possible inter-agency collaboration(s) concerning the delivery of IT-
related services. Propose that discussion concerning any long-term IT-related collaborative efforts be deferred to a 
future Committee of the Whole meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 2a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 04-22-14 Originating Department:  Engineer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 Approve Contract for 2014 Bituminous Overlay Projects 
 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
SAP 068-602-038, Bituminous Overlay/Aggregate Shoulders on CSAH 2 between CSAH 7 and TH 11.   
SAP 068-603-025, Bituminous Overlay/Aggregate Shoulders on CSAH 3 from TH 11 to CSAH 10. 
SAP 068-673-005, Bituminous Mill and Overlay/Aggregate Shoulders on CSAH 73 from CSAH 2 to TH 11 in City of Badger. 
 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 2b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 04-22-14 Originating Department:  Engineer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 Approve Call for Bids for 2014 Seal Coat Projects 
 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
SAP 068-606-012, Seal Coat and Fog Seal on CSAH 6 between West County Line and TH 32.   
SAP 068-608-011, Seal Coat and Fog Seal on CSAH 8 from CSAH 3 to TH 89. 
SAP 068-634-005, Seal Coat and Fog Seal on CSAH 34 from TH 11 to CSAH 17. 
 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 1 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: 4/22/14 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Local Government Roundtable Groundwater Advisory 
Policy Committee Appointment 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider appointing a Commissioner to this Committee. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 22, 2014 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Opposition to EPA Regulations 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider adopting a Board Resolution in opposition to the new EPA regulations concerning “Waters of the United 
States”.  A sample resolution will be provided at the meeting. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 3 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: April 22, 2014 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioner 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners Phillipe and Swanson have submitted Committee Reports for review. 

Background: 
Monthly meeting review. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County Board 
April 2014 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
 
April 8 – County Board – Roseau 
April 9 – Housing Institute – Bemidji 
April 9 – Housing Institute – Bemidji 
Workforce housing has to be addressed very quickly. MHP wants to include MHFA, 
DEED, key legislators, MHP, other advocates, and especially key community leaders 
from greater Minnesota facing similar workforce housing needs and challenges in a 
group meeting after the session closes. Discussion of timing continues. 
April 14 – Warroad City Council – Warroad 
Will advertise for Riverview Street Project; electric surcharge will increase from  
3 mills/kWh to 4 mills/kWh this year; crack sealing and striping bids accepted. 
April 14 – Warroad School Board – Warroad 
Need to cut $675,000.00; several terminations; three parties have expressed interest in 
old school. 
April 16 – Meeting – Roseau 
April 18 – COW – Roseau 
April 18 – Social Services – Roseau 
April 18 – Highway Department – Roseau  
April 21 – RCCoA – Roseau 
April 21 – Meeting – Roseau 
 
 
April 22 – County Board – Roseau  
April 22 – Public Health – Roseau 
April 25 – Employment Interviews – Roseau 
April 25 – RCCoA – Roseau 
April 29 – Warroad Community Ed - Warroad 
April 29 – Employment Interviews – Roseau 
 
 
 



                               JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
  
APRIL 9, 2014 -  NORTHWEST REGIONAL EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS 
BOARD  (BEMIDJI);  NWECB approved seeking grant funding for Roseau County 
ARMER participation plan (Roseau County board must also approve) 
  
APRIL 9, 2014 -  HOUSING INSTITUTE (BEMIDJI);  three regions (Roseau County, 
TRF, Itasca County) gather for final meeting on efforts to create workforce 
housing and/or housing for the homeless 
  
APRIL 10, 2014 -  STATEWIDE EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD 
FINANCE COMMITTEE (BEMIDJI);  migration to ARMER using grant dollars 
requires substantial completion by Dec 31, 2014 
  
APRIL 10, 2014 -   HOUSING INSTITUTE (BEMIDJI) 
  
APRIL 11, 2014 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES EXECUTIVE 
COMMITTEE  (ST PAUL);  approved a  $2500 salary adjustment for 
Executive  Director Julie Ring,  after six-month review showed exemplary work 
  
APRIL 11, 2014 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS (ST PAUL);  heard that $10,000,000 Sen Skoe CPA increase would 
require money to be used for aquatic invasive species prevention;  Roseau 
County increase for 2015 would be  $38,992 ….    Talked at length with Lockridge, 
Grindal, Nauen staff about “waters of the u.s.” rulemaking; and proposed AMC 
response 
  
APRIL 14, 2014 -   EPIC (CJCC SUBCOMMITTEE);  worked on grant paperwork 
  
APRIL 16, 2014 -   LOCAL GOVERNMENT WATER ROUNDTABLE (ST 
PAUL);  talked about watershed essential services 
  
APRIL 18, 2014 -   COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
  
APRIL 18, 2014 -   SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
  
APRIL 18, 2014 -    HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
  
APRIL 18, 2014 -    EPIC  (CJCC SUBCOMMITTEE) 
 


	Consent 4_Supporting doc_SSTS_Contract-K_Block.pdf
	SERVICE CONTRACT

	4-22-14.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

	4-22-14.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA




